From: Bradford Watkin

To: Miskolczi, lozsef

Subject: Pad L

Date: Thursday, January 27, 2011 12:26:51 PM

Attachments: Inspection Acceptance and Sian-Off Form Pad L Inspection Sian-off Report No. 1.docx

Hi lozsef, | think the last one outstanding is Pad L. I'll re-attach the form. Have a look. It was sent at

the same time as Pad S.
Thanks Brad

Bradford W. Watkin

Quality Assurance/Quality Control Manager
Hope Bay Mining Project

T:604.523.4127

C: 780.238.5345

NUNA LOGISTICS LIMITED
9839 - 31 Avenue, Edmonton, AB, T6N

bradfordw@hopebayminingproject.com
www.nunalogistics.com
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Inspection Acceptance and Sign-Off Form



		[bookmark: OLE_LINK5][bookmark: OLE_LINK6]Project Name:

		Hope Bay Mining Project.



		Description of Area Inspected:

		Location: Doris North Site Pad “L”.

A final inspection of was conducted of Pad “L” the following items were inspected: Location, Final surface elevation, Fill quality and gradation, Surface cover thickness, Extent, and Gradation.  



		Date of Inspection:

		October 10 , 2010



		Parties Present at Inspection

		Representing Nuna Logistics: Dan Buriac QC Coordinator Nuna Logistics Ltd. 

Representing SRK Consultants: Lawrence Borowski SRK Consulting Inc.









		Deficiencies:



		





		



		

Contractor:



		

		

		

		



		

		    Name

		Signature

		Date

		



		Engineer-of-Record:



		

		

		

		



		

		    Name

		Signature

		Date

		









		Acceptance:



		These works have been built in accordance with the Project Technical Specifications and Construction Drawings provided by the Engineer.





		



		

Contractor:



		

		

		

		



		

		    Name

		Signature

		Date

		



		Engineer-of-Record:



		

		

		

		



		

		    Name

		Signature

		Date
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CONTRALIIG 1D, Hope Bay Mining Project NEWWMONT.

Inspection Acceptance and Sign-Off Form

Project Name: Hope Bay Mining Project.

Location: Doris North Site Pad “L”.

A final inspection of was conducted of Pad “L” the following items were inspected:
Location, Final surface elevation, Fill quality and gradation, Surface cover thickness,
Extent, and Gradation.

Description of Area
Inspected:

Date of Inspection: | October 10, 2010

Parties Present at Representing Nuna Logistics: Dan Buriac QC Coordinator Nuna Logistics Ltd.
Inspection Representing SRK Consultants: Lawrence Borowski SRK Consulting Inc.

Deficiencies:

Contractor: Name Signature Date

Engineer-of-
Record:

Name Signature Date

Acceptance:

These works have been built in accordance with the Project Technical Specifications and Construction Drawings
provided by the Engineer.

Contractor:
- Name Signature Date
Engineer-of-
Record: Name Signature Date
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